
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
November 4, 2013 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Executive session – Personnel matter regarding the Town Manager’s evaluation per 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Roll Call  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates 
 
(b) Sewer District update on possible plant upgrade 
 
(c) Brunswick Downtown Association update 
 
(d) Election reminder 
 
(e) Update on move to new Recreation Center   
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
116. The Town Council will hear public comments on an application for Special Amusement 

License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Nelson Moody 
D/B/A: Yankee Lanes       Nelson Moody 
276 Bath Road 

HEARING/ACTION 
  



2 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
117. The Town Council will discuss the next steps for the Cooks Corner connector road, and 

will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
ACTION 

 
118. The Town Council will consider allowing the Town Commons and Growstown School 

Committees to self-appoint members, and will take any appropriate action. (Chair 
Wilson) 

ACTION 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of October 21, 2013 
(b) Approval of Quitclaim Deed for property depicted as Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 

473 
(c) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for the Knights of Columbus Council 1947  

 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



3 
 

 
Brunswick Town Council 

Agenda  
November 4, 2013 

Council Notes and Suggested Motions 
 
Executive session – Personnel matter regarding the Town Manager’s evaluation per 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Motion to go into executive session to discuss the Town Manager’s evaluation per M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(A). 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates (including the New Town Hall Renovation Committee):   

Councilors with information on the Committees they are involved with will share 
information with the Council and public.  There will also be an update on the new Town 
Hall renovation project. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b)  Sewer District update on possible plant upgrade:  The District wants to update the 

Council and the public on this possible upgrade, which will be a $22 million project. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(c) Brunswick Downtown Association update:  Deborah King will update the Council on the 

Association’s activities. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(d) Election reminder:  This is a reminder that voting on municipal offices and state 

referendum questions will take place on Tuesday, November 5th at Brunswick Junior 
High School, 65 Columbia Avenue.  The polling hours are 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(e) Update on move to new Recreation Center:  This item is to briefly update the Council and 

public on the Recreation Center’s move to Recreation Center at Brunswick Landing.  A 
full update will be given by the Recreation Commission at your November 18th meeting. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
116. This item is the required public hearing for a new Special Amusement License for 

Yankee Lanes, which has recently been purchased by a new owner.  They would like to 
have DJs, bands and karaoke.  A copy of their application is included in your packet. 

  



4 
 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Special Amusement License for Yankee Lanes, located at 276 
Bath Road. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
117. This item is to discuss the connector road from Route 24 across to Thomas Point Road 

and then to Tibbett’s Drive.  This project was included in the adopted CIP and the 
Manager would like to discuss the next steps in this project.  A copy of his memo is 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
118. This item is for the Council to consider allowing the Town Commons and Growstown 

School committees to self-appoint members. In the past, the Council gave similar 
authority to the People Plus and the Teen Center Boards.  At that time, councilors 
discussed that it might be appropriate for other committees to do this, as well.  Unlike 
most Town committees or advisory boards, the Town Commons and Growstown 
Committee members have no set terms and the committees make independent decisions 
within their areas of responsibility.  When vacancies occur, the members usually seek 
applicants to fill those vacancies and the applicants then go through the formal Council 
appointment process. Currently, the Town Commons Committee has recruited three 
individuals to fill the three vacancies on the committee. If the Council is interested in 
making the committee, as well as the Growstown School Committee, self-appointing, this 
might be an appropriate time to do so in order to make the appointment process more 
efficient and less redundant. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to allow the Growstown School Committee and Town Commons Committee to 
self appoint members to their Committees. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of October 21, 2013:  A copy of the minutes will be 
included in your packet. 

(b) Approval of Quitclaim Deed for property depicted as Map 051 Lot 001 Sub 000 Typ 
473:  This item deeds a property back to the owner, who has paid owed taxes. 

(c) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for the Knights of Columbus Council 1947:  
This is their semi-annual request for games of chance and beano.  Copies of their state 
applications are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
Manager’s Report 
A through E 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 116 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 117 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  October 30, 2013  
  
RE: Proposed connector road at Cook’s Corner        
  
 

The adopted Capital Improvement Plan includes the planning and construction of a 
connector road from Route 24 (Gurnet Road) across to the Thomas Point Road and 
then another segment from Thomas Point Road to Tibbett’s Drive. 
 
The CIP also identifies some of the funding for this project to be funded out of reserves. 
The so-called Big Box impact fees are the reserve funds that are recommended for this 
project. 
 
I am bringing this subject to the Council to discuss the next steps in the project. I would 
like the Council to authorize staff to seek proposals for the design work for this road and 
subsequently would be seeking an appropriation from the impact fees to fund the 
design work. 
 
When this project is fully designed and authorized, we would expect to fund the project 
with TIF funds, either from the existing Industrial Park TIF or the adoption of a new TIF 
for this project area. There are advantages to either approach and we will provide the 
Council with information on both options at the appropriate time. 

 



 
 

 
ITEM 118 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
October 21, 2013 

6:15 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. Brayman, 
John Richardson, Jr. and Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: None 
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and Recreation; Anna 
Breinich, Director of Planning and Development; Marc Hagan, Deputy 
Police Chief; Dan Devereaux, Marine Resource Officer; and TV video 
crew 

 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order and asked the Town Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Executive session – Consultation with legal counsel per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to go into executive session to 
consult with legal counsel per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E).  The motion carried with nine (9) 
yeas. 
 
MEETING RESUMES: 
 
Chair Wilson resumed the meeting and asked for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Perreault gave an update on the Brunswick High football team. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
Manager Brown provided this update. 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates 
 
Reports were given on the following committees: Master Plan Implementation Committee and 
Town Hall Renovation Committee.  



Town Council Minutes 
October 21, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 
 

(c) Report from the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
 
Will Wilkoff, Co-Chair of the Committee, made this presentation.  He responded to questions 
from Councilor Perreault and Councilor Favreau. 
 
(d) Election reminders 
 
Fran Smith, Town Clerk, gave this report. 
 
(e) Proposed meeting schedule/locations for December/January 
 
Manager Brown provided this update and responded to questions from Councilor Pols and 
Councilor Perreault.   
 
Councilor Watson, Councilor Knight, Councilor Brayman, and Councilor Tucker commented 
on this item. 
 
Mike Heath, Curtis Memorial Library, spoke on this item. 
 
(f) Permission to apply for, and, if received, expend underage drinking grant 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to apply for, and, if received, 
to expend an underage drinking grant from the DHHS Substance Abuse Mental Health 
Services in an amount of $3,250.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the grant will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(g) Permission to apply for a NOAA Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation 

Program grant to address public access needs in upper Woodward Cove 
 
Manager Brown introduced this item. 
 
Steve Walker, Maine Coast Heritage Trust, spoke regarding this item, and responded to 
questions from Councilor Pols. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to give permission for the Town 
to apply for a NOAA Coastal and Estuarine Land Conservation Program grant to 
address public access needs in upper Woodward Cove.  The motion carried with nine (9) 
yeas. 
 
(A copy of a memo from Maine Coast Heritage Trust will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 21, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 
 

(h) Public notice regarding Vigilant Guard 
 
Manager Brown provided this update. 
 
(i) Announcement of the open house for the Robert H. and Blythe Bickel Edwards 

Center for Art and Dance (formerly Longfellow School) 
 
Manager Brown provided this update. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
111. The Town Council will hear public comments on an application for Special 

Amusement License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
Frontier Group 
D/B/A: Frontier      Michael Gilroy 
14 Maine Street 

 
Chair Wilson opened the open hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to approve a special 
amusement license for Frontier, located at 14 Maine Street.  The motion carried with 
nine (9) yeas. 
 
112. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to Chapter 7 

“Weapons” section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms prohibited in certain portions of 
town” to add the Kate Furbish Preserve to the area allowing hunting with 
shotgun or black powder (adding to the archery hunting, which is already 
allowed,) and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Wilson opened the open hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault spoke on this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to amendments to Chapter 7 
“Weapons” section 17-4 “Discharge of firearms prohibited in certain portions of town” 
to add the Kate Furbish Preserve to the area allowing hunting with shotgun or black 
powder, to be enacted on an emergency and regular basis.  The motion carried with nine 
(9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the public hearing notice, draft ordinance, and map, are included in your packet.) 
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 21, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
113. The Town Council will discuss seeking proposals for legal and advocacy services 

and will take any appropriate action.   (Councilor Tucker and Chair Wilson) 
 
Councilor Tucker spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Favreau, Councilor Richardson, Councilor Pols, and Councilor Perreault spoke on 
this item. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Pols seconded, to ask the town to issue a RFP for 
legal services and legislative advocacy and the chair to appoint several councilors to 
create the RFP and come back to the full Council.  The motion carried with eight (8) 
yeas.  Councilor Perreault abstained since he does work for the Town Attorney. 
 
114. The Town Council will consider an appointment to the Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Advisory Committee, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments 
Committee) 

 
Councilor Watson nominated Kathy Wilson to the committee and she was appointed with 
nine (9) yeas. 
 
Ms. Smith responded to a question from Councilor Perreault. 
 
115. The Town Council will have a discussion of the Cable TV Committee, and will 

determine if future action is needed.  (Councilor Watson) 
 
Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault and Councilor Brayman spoke and asked questions to which Councilor 
Watson, and Bryan Cobb, IT Manager, responded. 
 
Councilor Favreau and Councilor Richardson spoke on this item. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of October 7, 2013 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to approve the Consent 
Agenda.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 

 
Councilor Watson, moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
October 21, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
October 25, 2013 
 

November 5, 2013 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 
 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 





 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 










	mr A-D NO
	116 yes
	116 yankee app_20131030124047
	117 yes
	118 no
	ca a
	ca b yes
	ca b quit_20131030124129
	ca c yes

